Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 21 May, 2018 11:25 AM

To: 'Janet Tan'; assignments

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: FW: SLU4872X Accident - 3rd party claim against EQ Insurance insured YL88M
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMK

Dear Janet,

Thank you for the assignment.
Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Janet Tan [mailto:janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 21 May, 2018 9:00 AM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: FW: SLU4872X Accident - 3rd party claim against EQ Insurance insured YL88M

Dear all,

Please arrange to attend to the PRS as SJE.

We are following up with insured on non reporting.
Thank you.

Regards,

Janet Tan
Senior Executive | Claims

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6496 9032 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 032 | fax 65 6223 4190
wWww.eginsurance.com.sg




Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the .

From: account5 leasing [mailto:account5@allswellmotor.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 5:44 PM

To: ben 00l <ben@allswellmotor.com.sg>; Janet Tan <janet.tan@eginsurance.com.sg>
Subject: Re: FW: SLU4872X Accident - 3rd party claim against EQ Insurance insured YL88M

Dear Janet,

(SAVE as to COSTS)
Please get LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to perform the SJE. Do survey the vehicle soonest..

Thanks
Chai Yee



